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STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING Commissioners : 

J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
(850) 413-6770 LILA A. JABER 

BRAUI~IO L. BAEZ 

November 8,2000 

H. Dan Kilburn, President 
Statewide Services Corporation of W.H. 
6039 Cypress Gardens Boulevard, Suite 326 
Winter Haven, Florida 33884-41 15 

Re: Docket No. 001 681 -TC 

Dear Mr. Kilburn: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Pay 
Telephone Certificate No. 7442 by Statewide Services Corporation of W .H., effective 
October 31, 2000, which was filed in this office on November 7, 2000 and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation 
is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Actionmqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Matilda Sanders -j%A Io 5 1  F 
From: 
Sent: 
KO: 
cc: 
Subject: 

5- Janice Banka 
Monday, May 07,2001 1 1 :46 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham; Janet Harrison 
Orders on Docket Nos. 01 031 5-TC; 01 0336-TC; 001681 -TC; 01 0284-TC; 010356-TC; 
010388-TC; 010389-TC; 010466-TC; 010467-TC, 010212-TX 

These orders have been copied over to GCOrders and are ready to be issued. 
These orders are all show cause response or involves a PATS certificate. File Names:Ol0315or.frb, 
01 0336or.frb, 001 681 .kmp, 01 0284.kmp, 01 0467.kmp, 01 021 3or.jkf, . 
Andrea is out today and I am trying to get her orders out. 

Thanks "J" 
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Matilda Sanders CO p e g  

From: 
Sent: 
TO: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Wednesday, May 30,2001 1 :24 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 

3, 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

001681 - (ncn1e1681comkmp~ 

01 0289 - O'l0289co.kmp 

01 0284 - 01 0284co.kmp 

001436 - 001436or.wdk 

01 0364 - 01 0364co.jkf 

01 0345 - O'l 0345-o.jkf 5 
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